CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015

DOCUMENT NO. 00486-15
Nonnye Grant

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 11:58 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Crystal Card; Christopher Cooney
Subject: FW: Publication Notice Mailing List
Attachments: Untitled.pdf

From: Karen Culpepper [mailto:Karen.Culpepper@fmpa.com] Py i
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 11:51 AM A /az&‘» it

To: Records Clerk Lbd e & [-15-15
Subject: Publication Notice Mailing List B
Pl * /~22-(3

Ms. Stauffer:

Attached is a completed form for Mr. Bryant to continue receiving paper notices of workshops, rulemaking and
hearings.

If you need for me to send the hard copy by U.S. Mail, please let me know and I'll put it in the mail.

Thanks,
Karen Culpepper

Karen R. Culpepper, CP, FRP

C:zrti)ﬁe‘{ Paraleqal, Florida Reqistered Paraleqal

Office Manager — Office of the General Counsel
Florida Municipal Power Agency

2061 Delta Way, Suite 2

Tallahassee, FL 32303

Post Office Box 3209
Tallahassee, FL 32315-3209

T: (850) 297-2011
F: (850) 297-2014

Karen.culpepper@fmpa.com
www.fmpa.com

Community Power. Statewide Strength.

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is
confidential, proprietary, attorney work-product, or attorney-client privileged. If this transmission is received by anyone
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[law CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 12, 2015
CONMMISSIONURS: ’ OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAMM HAIRMAN M CARLOTIA S, STaukrrR
L1sA POLAK EDGH ; COMMISSION CLERK s
RONALD A, BRISE: u/x (850)413-6770 bﬁo
JULIF L BROWN Mﬁvﬂ 4 s ‘y“)
JvMY PATRONIS 3&;,‘,},\ 7
' W
35 2 s
20V o ublic Serpice Commizzion 7' !
a/!,yb ZA January 12, 2015
D Ueler
Dear Subseriber: ]

. /7l 7&4« ~wr 2 @nuu 'e..—*z?%'e}if’?

Your name appears on one & more of the Florida Public Service Commission’s publication mailing
lists for notice of scheduled %vents in electric, gas. water, wastewater, and/or tglecommunications
matters before the Commission, The Commission is required, pursuant to Section 283,33, |orida
Ntatutes, to purge our mailing list\biennially.

Please complete the form below and confirm your desire to continue receiving potices (which are also
available on our website at wwaw loddapse com), \/

e L ——

i Mailing Address:

FMPA

';P p=BoX 3209

Tallohassee, TL 32315-3 oLJ
Tf:lephnne No. 8}53 Q_ar—_} '2_65’{9[\ Fax No. _ / - ]

I would like to receive notives of scheduled
‘ O 1| would like 1o receive electronic notices of schiduled events | a9
O 1 DO NOT wish 1o receive notices of scheduled dyents. - ik g',!pt""
i [ Please indicate which items vou wish 1o receive: . "(U P 'W'/J’)
| w0t e ol 0 o
] Notice of (' Workshop hdustry ( M{hrcmc—. ; R
i (¥ Rulemaking (prGas ik
! (¥Flearing () Water o |
! (1 Wastewater |
" () Telecommunications |

( om pleted

/5 20/5

Please reply to ¢ lerk « pec state s, or by (LS. mail. Failuke to respond by April 30, 2015. will
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated.
\
Sincerely.

T 5 Fonlhit ‘/ P A |
ARG b A N o A
Carlotta S. Staufter

Commission Clerk

 CAPITAL CIRCLE OFHICE CENTER @ 2530 SHUMARD OAK BOULEY. ARD ® TALLAIASSEE. FL 3"399-(}8%
An Affirmative Action / Equal Oppartunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp:/ssww tloridapse.com ' Internet F-muail: contacta psc.state.flus





